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Clare Kurth

From: RODOMSKY Hui * DLCD <Hui.RODOMSKY@dlcd.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 5:12 PM
To: Clare Kurth
Subject: FW: Florence site development - tsunami considerations

Hello Clare! 
 
I discussed the proposed 10-unit townhouse development on the corner of Vine St and Hwy 126 in Florence with 
Laura Gabel, coastal field geologist with DOGAMI. 
 
Please see her thoughts below. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions! 
 
Best, 
Hui 
 

 

Hui Rodomsky 
South Coast Regional Representative 
Oregon Coastal Management Program 
Oregon Department of Land Conservation and Development 
810 SW Alder St, Suite B | Newport, OR 97365 
Cell: 541-270-3279  | Main: 503-373-0050 
hui.rodomsky@dlcd.oregon.gov | www.oregon.gov/LCD 

 
 

From: GABEL Laura * DGMI <Laura.GABEL@dogami.oregon.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 5:00 PM 
To: RODOMSKY Hui * DLCD <Hui.RODOMSKY@dlcd.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Florence site development - tsunami considerations 
 
Hi Hui, 
 
Thank you for considering tsunami hazards in your analysis of this site! A Cascadia tsunami is expected to reach 
this location about 40 minutes after the start of earthquake shaking. Safety can easily be reached before the 
tsunami’s arrival via Highway 126; however, I expect liquefaction and lateral spreading along the river’s edge to 
severely compromise passage along sections of this road. A detailed geotechnical study would be necessary to 
more fully examine the location and severity of these coseismic hazards (phenomena that occur during an 
earthquake in addition to ground shaking).  
 
Because this route relies on a road that is likely to be significantly damaged as well as the fact that it requires 
evacuees to initially travel in the direction of the oncoming tsunami, I strongly encourage the site to develop a 
more direct evacuation route to the north. A footpath leading from the site to high ground in the direction of 11th St 
would only need to be ~100-200 feet long and would provide evacuees with a more direct and much shorter route 
to safety that avoids the river entirely.  
 
Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions! 
Laura 
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Screenshot comes from https://nvs.nanoos.org/TsunamiEvac.  
 

 
 
Laura (Stimely) Gabel, MS, RG | Coastal Field Geologist 
Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries 
Coastal Field Office 
PO Box 1033, Newport, OR 97365 
(971) 413-0624 
Laura.Gabel@dogami.oregon.gov 
www.OregonTsunami.org | nvs.nanoos.org/TsunamiEvac  
 
Unless otherwise indicated, all information in this correspondence is classified  
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as Level 1, “Published” according to State of Oregon statute and administrative policy. 
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Wendy Farley-Campbell

From: Mike Miller
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 2:07 PM
To: Wendy Farley-Campbell
Cc: Jacob Foutz; kurth.clare@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Butterclam/Siuslaw Bay View Utility Plan
Attachments: As-built water system on Hwy 126.pdf; 23-022_Leturno_UtilityPlan_11-13-2024 - PW Markups.pdf

Good morning, 

First thank you for sharing the drawing. The proposed utility layout is not what we have discussed for the project with 
the developer. Additionally, the existing City water system is not represented on the revised utility plan.  Attached is the 
as‐built drawing that shows the 12‐inch water main being extended to the east near the property line of the 
development. 

The revised utility plan is confusing and it is unclear what the intent is of the water system at the east end of the 
development. Are they proposing to connect and loop the lines? 

As stated during our conversations with the developer, since they are maintaining the lots and lot lines out to Hwy 126, 
and not showing any fire hydrants in the interior private street, they can install individual water services and meters at 
the property line at Hwy 126, so there is no need to extend an 8‐inch water main into the private street/easement. The 
existing 2‐inch water service towards the west side of the project will need to be removed at the developer’s expense. 

The sanitary sewer needs to be extended to and through the project. This will require the installation of a sanitary sewer 
manhole within the ROW of Hwy 126 at the east side of the development. The manhole needs to have an invert 
elevation that will allow for the future extension of the sewer system to the east. The invert elevation out of the 
manhole needs to be 6.02 feet. 

Connection to the existing sewer pump station wetwell will be allowed. 

Stormwater system will require a design report in order to verify that the facility is sized and designed appropriately.   

Public Works reserves the right to provide additional comments and requirements as we receive revised plans for the 
project. 

I have attached the markups of the revised utility plan for the development to illustrate our comments. 

Thank you, 

Mike 
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SITE ADDRESS: 

5439 HWY 126 
FLORENCE, 97439-9226 

OWNER: 

L & B DEVELOPMENT LLC 
PO BOX 2740 
FLORENCE, OR 97439 

APPLICANT: 

L & B DEVELOPMENT LLC 
PO BOX 2740 
FLORENCE, OR 97439 

OWNER/APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE 

METRO PLANNING, INC. 
846A STREET 
SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 97477 
541-302-9830 

ZONING: 

C - COMMERCIAL 

Map compiled from record data, Lane County GIS 
Shapefiles, Aerial photos, and Dogami Lidar data. Survey 
field data was not gathered, and this map is not a survey. 

METRO PLANNING, INC 
846 A STREET 

SPRINGFIELD, OR. 97477 
541-302-9830

august.murphy
Text Box
Utility plan incomplete:
Proposed sanitary sewer infrastructure not shown in plan and profile format with connection to existing utility and specific COF elevation requirements for future development to east
Proposed Water system improvements not shown with connections to existing utility 
Proposed storm sewer plan requires more detail including a profile plan showing proposed slopes
 All construction plans shall include detail sheets with all pertinent COF Standard Drawings for construction


august.murphy
Callout
Required Vine Street improvements not shown. Half street improvement requirement or other with a design that will facilitate a future completion of Vine towards 11th.

august.murphy
Callout
This frontage must incorporate the future TSP multi-use path project located in the public right of way.
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Jacob Foutz

From: Michael Schick <chief@wlfea.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 5:35 PM
To: Jacob Foutz
Subject: RE: Referral Request: PC 24 01 CUP 01 - Residential Development of 10 Units in a 

Commercial Zone

Jacob, 

Western Lane Fire and EMS Authority has no issues with the proposed change in zoning to allow residenƟal 
development in a commercial zone as indicated.  

Michael R Schick, EFO, PhD 
Fire & EMS Chief 
Western Lane Fire and EMS Authority 
2625 Hwy 101 
Florence, OR 97439 
(541) 997-3212 (office)
(541) 999-9098 (cell)
chief@wlfea.org

From: Jacob Foutz <Jacob.Foutz@ci.florence.or.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:46 PM 
To: Mike Miller <mike.miller@ci.florence.or.us>; thpo@ctclusi.org; August Murphy <august@ci.florence.or.us>; 
BAUMGARTNER Douglas G <Douglas.G.BAUMGARTNER@odot.oregon.gov>; Michael Schick <chief@wlfea.org>; 
Jeremy Austin <jeremy.austin@ci.florence.or.us>; Dave Mortier (DaveM@nwcodepros.com) 
<DaveM@nwcodepros.com>; Johnson, Lynnesy <ljohnson@cencoast.com>; Wilkins, Megan 
<MWilkins@cencoast.com> 
Cc: Peighton Allen <peighton.allen@ci.florence.or.us> 
Subject: RE: Referral Request: PC 24 01 CUP 01 - Residential Development of 10 Units in a Commercial Zone 

Good aŌernoon, 

The City of Florence has received an updated applicaƟon requesƟng approval of 10 single unit aƩached 
dwellings (5 buildings) to be located in the Commercial Zoning District at 5439 Hwy 126.  AŌer a request to 
postpone at the previous hearing, this item will be going to the Planning Commission for a public hearing on 
December 10, 2024.  This applicaƟon is a request for the residenƟal development in a Commercial Zone 
only.  An addiƟonal applicaƟon will be filed for the complete design review of the units. 

I've aƩached the updated documents for you to look over. 

Any comments or concerns would be appreciated no later than November 26th to provide Ɵme to incorporate 
them into the staff report.   

Please let me know if you need addiƟonal informaƟon or have any quesƟons. 
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Clare Kurth

From: Michael Schick <chief@wlfea.org>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 8:17 AM
To: Clare Kurth; Mike Miller; thpo@ctclusi.org; August Murphy; BAUMGARTNER Douglas G; 

Jeremy Austin; Dave Mortier (DaveM@nwcodepros.com); Johnson, Lynnesy; Wilkins, 
Megan

Cc: Sharon Barker
Subject: RE: Referral Request: PC 24 01 CUP 01 - Residential Development of 10 Units in a 

Commercial Zone

Clare, 

WLFEA has no concerns other than those already saƟsfactorily addressed in the plans concerning emergency access and 
water supply.  

Michael R Schick, EFO, PhD 
Fire & EMS Chief 
Western Lane Fire and EMS Authority 
2625 Hwy 101 
Florence, OR 97439 
(541) 997-3212 (office)
(541) 999-9098 (cell)
chief@wlfea.org



           Siuslaw Valley Fire and Rescue 
2625 Highway 101 North 
Florence, OR 97439-9702 

(541) 997-3212 

 
                  05/26/2022 

 

To the City of Florence Building/Planning Department: 

 

 On 05/26/2022, I was involved with a pre-plan review regarding the Butter Clam Court 

project located at Map & Tax Lot #18-12-26-31 02300. The meeting was to discuss options for 

fire department access and water supply for the projected plan to build five 1 & 2 family 

dwellings and a commercial building (proposed to be built at a later date). The discussion for 

fire department access was to incorporate the cul-a-sac, Butter Clam, and the parking lot for 

the commercial business to create an approved T turn around to meet the fire department 

turnaround requirements (noted on the proposed plan). See 2019 Oregon Fire Code, Appendix 

D, Figure D103.1 for approved turn arounds. We also discussed the need for a fire hydrant to be 

located on Vine Street or on Butter Clam Court to meet the 400’ distance requirement between 

fire hydrants for dead end roads. The existing fire hydrant is located on Hwy 126 and does not 

meet the 400’ requirement to the far east proposed structure on Butter Clam Court. See 2019 

Oregon Fire Code, Appendix C, Table C102.1 for spacing details.   

 

Tony Miller, Fire Marshal 

2625 Hwy 101 

Florence, OR 97439 

(541) 997-3212 

tony@wlfea.org  

 

mailto:tony@wlfea.org
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Clare Kurth

From: BAUMGARTNER Douglas G <Douglas.G.BAUMGARTNER@odot.oregon.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 3:40 PM
To: Clare Kurth
Subject: RE: Hwy 126 Improvements and Land Use Application PC 24 01 CUP 01

Hi Clare, 

ODOT can support the new approach proposal for this development. I do have some draft input into the frontage 
improvement plans for this development. I am still awaiting input from our District 5 Maintenance OƯice as to their 
support for the sidewalk and light pole. Who would maintain the light pole and new sidewalk? Would the City be ok 
with a separated sidewalk such that a curb would not be necessary? I am still waiting for more input from our 
maintenance District but so far our Roadway reviewer has shared that if a light pole is proposed within the ODOT 
right of way fronƟng this property than it must be up to ODOT standards for breakaway design for light poles within the 
clear zone. ODOT does not have the authority to require sidewalk from developments, but sidewalk could be placed 
within ODOT right of way behind ditch with transiƟons back to highway shoulder as has been done recently with 
developments on the north end of Florence on US101. If the sidewalk is intended for public use but located on private 
property, then ODOT recommends a minimum 6’ wide sidewalk in a public easement if it is on private property (6’ 
minimum width this is a requirement if it is placed within ODOT right of way). If the sidewalk were placed on private 
property and for site use only then ODOT would have no comments regarding the sidewalk. A stormwater report 
detailing the tested infiltraƟon rates, ground water elevaƟons and expected discharge rates into our R/W will be 
required.  

Our District management input will have a huge bearing on ODOT support for the sidewalk and light pole. I was unable 
to contact the District staff yesterday or today and I will be out on vacaƟon unƟl Thursday. If it can wait unƟl then we 
can have a more final set of comments for this development.  

Thanks and have a great weekend! 

Doug 

Douglas Baumgartner, P.E. 
Region 2 Development Review Coordinator 
Oregon Department of Transportation  
455 Airport Rd SE, Bldg. B| Salem, OR 97301 
Cell: 503.798.5793 
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From: Clare Kurth <clare.kurth@ci.florence.or.us>  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 10:10 AM 
To: BAUMGARTNER Douglas G <Douglas.G.BAUMGARTNER@odot.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Hwy 126 Improvements and Land Use Application PC 24 01 CUP 01 
 

Good morning Doug, 

We have an applicaƟon for a CUP to allow 10 residenƟal units on a commercial lot located at 5439 Hwy 126.  All 
applicaƟon materials can be found HERE. This goes to a public hearing August 27th and any wriƩen comments before 
3:00 pm on Tuesday would be very appreciated. I included a snip of the area below 

 

So I have a few quesƟons on this.   

1) Please let me know what comments ODOT has for the stormwater plan aƩached.  Below are two snips from the 
plan on where they are proposing the discharge.  

 City Code doesn’t permit the stormwater discharge into ROWs, but ODOT comments would be great too 
since Hwy 101 is an ODOT facility 

 This message was sent from outside the organizaƟon. Treat aƩachments, links and requests with cauƟon. Be conscious of the informaƟon you 
share if you respond.  
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2) They are asking for a non-remonstrance for the sidewalks on the Hwy 126 street frontage.  What are ODOTS 

thoughts on this request?  
 City Code provides a path for this request with residenƟal zoning, but not residenƟal uses.  So, City Code 

doesn’t support this. 
 However, if there is a plan for street improvements or realignments then that would offer a path for a 

non-remonstrance. 
 Also, please note, the sidewalks are proposed on private property.  Does ODOT have a preference on 

whether this will require an easement or a dedicaƟon? 
3) Below is a snip from the 2023 TSP discussing a project for a walking and bike connecƟon along Hwy 126.   

 What expectaƟons does ODOT have for the applicant on this project? 
 Is there adequate space for this project, or will the pathway affect their proposed site plans 
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Any help with these questions would be great.  Thank you, 
 
Clare  
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Clare Kurth

From: BAUMGARTNER Douglas G <Douglas.G.BAUMGARTNER@odot.oregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 1:50 PM
To: Clare Kurth
Cc: HEARLEY Henry O
Subject: RE: Application for residential access on HWY 126 - TIA?

Good aŌernoon, Clare, 

If the current land use acƟon is based on 10 homes than there is not enough traffic generaƟon and concerns for ODOT to 
require a TIA. The remainder of the property aside from the homes, the internal roadway and any necessary stormwater 
treatment and pedestrian faciliƟes appears to be quite small for five significant commercial pads. Is there any indicaƟon 
what type of commercial uses could occupy these spaces? If ODOT approves the highway approach for 10 homes at this 
Ɵme it is possible that with future commercial land use applicaƟons that the approach will need to be re-permiƩed and 
that may result in the need for a TIA if the increase in site traffic generaƟon is substanƟal. 

Thanks, 

Doug, 

 

Douglas Baumgartner, P.E. 
Region 2 Development Review Coordinator 
Oregon Department of Transportation  
455 Airport Rd SE, Bldg. A| Salem, OR 97301 
Cell: 503.798.5793 
 

From: Clare Kurth <clare.kurth@ci.florence.or.us>  
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 1:58 PM 
To: BAUMGARTNER Douglas G <Douglas.G.BAUMGARTNER@odot.oregon.gov> 
Cc: HEARLEY Henry O <HHEARLEY@Lcog.org> 
Subject: Application for residential access on HWY 126 - TIA? 
 

Good aŌernoon Doug Baumgartner, 

I aƩached the applicaƟon, applicant narraƟve, and site plan for a residenƟal development applicaƟon the City 
received.  They are proposing accessing the site from Hwy 126 and the applicaƟon is proposing 10 residenƟal unit now 
and a future plan for up to 5 commercial spaces.  The City is trying to determine is a TIA is required.  Does ODOT feel this 
development triggers the need for a TIA at this Ɵme? 

Please let me know if you need addiƟonal informaƟon. 

Thank you, 

 This message was sent from outside the organizaƟon. Treat aƩachments, links and requests with cauƟon. Be conscious of the informaƟon you 
share if you respond.  
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Clare Kurth (She/Her) 
Assistant Planner | City of Florence 
clare.kurth@ci.florence.or.us 
 
City of Florence 
250 Hwy 101  
Florence, OR 97439 
Follow Us!  City Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | Vimeo 
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